

KEAGAN BECK

2530 Quay St., Lakewood, CO 80214 | 517-499-4368 | Keagan.Beck@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

Caring, hardworking, and service oriented Registered Nurse with over 4 years of experience. Currently seeking consideration for a Registered Nurse position in the Denver area. Well versed in offering evidence based, therapeutic care for patients.

Skills

- Basic Life Support (BLS) certified
- Proficient in EPIC and NextGen electronic health record documentation
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certified

Experience

Registered Nurse, Perioperative

Oct 2020 - Current

Madison Street Surgery Center - Denver, Colorado

- Managed up to 30 cases per day as Team Lead
- Circulated in the Operating Room for cataract and glaucoma surgeries
- Cared for patients by working closely with surgeons, anesthesiologists, and surgical technologists
- Monitored condition of patients after surgery
- Completed pre-admission patient charts by obtaining the required paperwork including orders, history and physical, and required test results

Registered Nurse (PRN)

Oct 2021 - May 2022

GS LABS - Denver, Colorado

- Administered required COVID-19 tests using proper technique
- Carefully handled and disposed of biological hazardous materials following strict safety procedures
- Mentored and trained new staff to achieve efficiency and maintain daily operational consistency

Registered Nurse, Trauma/Surgical/Burn ICU

May 2018 - Sep 2020

Bronson Methodist Hospital - Kalamazoo, Michigan

- Served as Charge Nurse of a 20-bed ICU unit
- Trained, guided, and managed new staff
- Performed efficiently in emergency patient care situations by following established protocols, remaining calm, informing appropriate persons, and documenting events
- Set up and managed use of devices such as mechanical ventilators, cardiac monitors, and oxygen delivery devices
- Worked closely with interdisciplinary medical team to continuously evaluate and update patients' treatment plans
- Educated patients and families on conditions, treatments, and possible outcomes

Education

Bachelor of Science *in* Nursing

Apr 2018

Western Michigan University - Kalamazoo, Michigan